





From:

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 10:58 AM

To:

Subject: FW: AWARD NOTICE: HMGP FM-5310-003-03R, Canada Del Oro Levee Augmentation
Project

Award information.

From: Greg Saxe <Greg.Saxe@pima.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 3:10 PM

To: Mitigation@azdema.gov; Eric Shepp <Eric.Shepp@pima.gov>

Cc: Deirdre LaRochelle <Deirdre.LaRochelle@pima.gov>; Martha Guzman <Martha.Guzman@pima.gov>; Katherine Hahn
<Katherine.Hahn@pima.gov>

Subject: RE: AWARD NOTICE: HMGP FM-5310-003-03R, Canada Del Oro Levee Augmentation Project

Thank you, previously AZDEMA had suggested meeting next Thursday at the AFMA conference in Tucson and | replied
affirmatively. Please suggest a time. Unless one of those copied is not available and cannot send a representative we will
make it work.

In the meantime we will begin working on the needed paperwork.

Dr. Greg Saxe, Master of Regional Planning

Environmental Planning Manager & Community Rating System Coordinator
Pima County Regional Flood Control District

201 N Stone Avenue, 9'" Floor

Tucson, AZ 85701-1207
(520)724-4600

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Good afternoon Mr. Saxe,
We are glad to award your HMGP Post-Fire 5310 project.

e HMGP FM-5310-003-03R, Canada Del Oro Levee Augmentation Project

Period of performance is from October 18, 2023 to March 31, 2024. The approved federal share is $1,333,327.00, with
the minimum local share of $975,277.00.







































Subrecipient shall address all programmatic questions and reimbursement notices relative to
this Agreement to the appropriate DEMA staff contact:

State Hazard Mitigation Officer Grant Project Specialist
Andrew Traylor Maryanne Curfman
mitigation@azdema.gov mitigation@azdema.gov
(602) 464-6499 (602) 464-6309

IN WITNESS WHEREOF

The parties hereto agree to execute this Agreement.

FOR AND BEHALF OF FOR AND BEHALF OF

Pima County Arizona Dept of Emergency & Military Affairs
Division of Emergency Management

Authorized Signature

Adelita Grijalva, Chair PCBOD
Name & Title

Date Date

ﬁ




Subrecipient Risk Self-Assessment Form

Clear Form {Arizona Division of Emergency Management
(AZDEMA)]
Subrecipient: Pima County UEI #: JBMBVGUKS5LF1

Type of Risk Assessment:

Initial - New Subrecipient

]

Per Title 2 CFR § 200.331, [Agency] is required to evaluate the risk of noncompliance with federal statutes, regulations and grant

terms and conditions posed by each subrecipient of pass-through funding. This assessment is made in order to determine and

provide an appropriate level of technical assistance, training, and grant oversight to subrecipients for the award referenced above.

Has your organization received any grants administered by [AZDEMA]

1 . Yes v
in the past? ¢ |
How many years of experience does your entity have of managing grant [
2 vy P Y y Eine & More than 5 years v
funds? -
How many years of experience does your current bookkeeper/accountin ]
3 vy . P y per/ & More than 5 years v
staff have managing grants? L
4 How many grants does your organization currently receive? 11 or more v
What is the approximate total dollar amount of all federal funding your [ ]
5 N . ) $250,000 or more v
organization receives based on your fiscal year? L
Does your organization prepare timely monthly or quarterly financial ]
6 reports that are reviewed and analyzed by an authorized employee or Always v
governing board? __J
7 Do you use time & effort certifications to track the time staff spend Yes _v'
working on specific grant activities or tasks? L
8 How often does your organization have a financial audit? Annually =i
9 Has your organization received any audit findings in the last three years? |Yes =i
10 Does your organization have written grants management policies? Yes (4|
11 Does your organization have written procurement policies? Yes IZI
12 Has your entity responded to [Agency's] requests in a timely manner in Yes
the past?
How long does your organization's record retention policy require you to
13 & Y & policy req y 3to5 years EI

I certify that to the best of our knowledge and belief the data furnished above is accurate, complete and current,

keep documents?

Print Name: Amy Fish Phone #: (520) 724-4219
Print Title:  Deputy Director Alternate #:
Email:
10/26/23
Date:

For Agency Use Only

Date Received:

Received by:
Name & Title









